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July 11, 2019
Via E-Mail

Bokhari, Smith & Walker
Barristers & Solicitors
390 York Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P3

Attention: David Wolfe Walker
Dear Mr. Walker:
Re: Grand Chief Arlen Dumas

Please be advised that our firm is litigation counsel for APTN and in that capacity, I am responding to
your letter to APTN dated July 10, 2019.

Contrary to what you have asserted in your letter, our client has made diligent inquiries and efforts before
publishing/broadcasting information about your client. Included in my client’s diligence were repeated
attempts to communicate with your client regarding the subject matter of what was published/broadcast
and despite these attempts, your client declined the opportunity afforded to be interviewed concerning the
subject matter in question. Your client issued a press release and APTN provided a fair and accurate
report on the content thereof.

What APTN has published/broadcast is a fair and accurate report on a matter of public interest. My client
remains prepared to give your client the opportunity to be interviewed in this matter and will rely upon
this fact in responding to any proceeding that you may be instructed to initiate.

Yours truly,

HiLL SOKALSKI WALSH LLP

- Bob Sokalski*

RPS/jf

* services provided by Bob Sokaiski Law Corporation

Doc#0036141 : SUITE 2670, 360 MAIN ST. WINNIPEG, MB R3C 323

(204) 943-6740 TEL (204) 943-3934 FAX
HILLCOUMNSEL.COM



